
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Please ask for: Nicola Kirby, Senior Democratic Support Officer (Cabinet)  
T: 01752 304867 E: nicola.kirby@plymouth.gov.uk 

CITY COUNCIL 
 
Date:    Monday 25 July 2011 
Time:   2.00 pm 
Venue: COUNCIL HOUSE, PLYMOUTH (next to the Civic Centre) 
 
Members: 
Councillor Brookshaw, Chair 
Councillor Delbridge, Vice Chair 
Councillors Mrs Aspinall, Ball, Mrs Beer, Berrow, Bowie, Bowyer, Mrs Bowyer, Mrs Bragg, 
Browne, Casey, Churchill, Coker, Davey, Mrs Dolan, Drean, Evans, K Foster, Mrs Foster, Fry, 
Gordon, Haydon, James, Jordan, Martin Leaves, Michael Leaves, Sam Leaves, Lock, Lowry, 
Dr. Mahony, McDonald, Monahan, Murphy, Mrs Nelder, Nicholson, Mrs Nicholson, Penberthy, 
Mrs Pengelly, Rennie, Reynolds, Ricketts, Dr. Salter, Singh, John Smith, Peter Smith, Stark, 
Stevens, Thompson, Tuffin, Tuohy, Vincent, Wheeler, Wigens, Wildy, Williams and Wright. 
 
Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf. 
 
Members and officers are requested to sign the attendance list at the meeting. 
 
Please note that unless the chair of the meeting agrees, mobile phones should be switched off 
and speech, video and photographic equipment should not be used in meetings. 
 
 
Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 

 

 

 Barry Keel 
Chief Executive 
 
Plymouth City Council 
Civic Centre 
Plymouth  PL1 2AA 
 
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy 
 
Date: 15 July 2011 

Public Document Pack



 
CITY COUNCIL 
 
 

AGENDA 
 
PART I – PUBLIC MEETING 
  
1. APOLOGIES    
  
 To receive apologies for non attendance submitted by councillors. 
  
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
  
 Councillors will be asked to make declarations of interest in respect of items on this 

agenda. 
  
3. MINUTES   (Pages 1 - 14) 
  
 To approve and sign as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 20 June 

2011.     
  
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS    
  
 (a) To receive announcements from the Lord Mayor or the Chief Executive; 

 
(b) To receive announcements from the Leader, Cabinet Members or Committee 

Chairs. 
  
5. QUESTIONS BY THE PUBLIC    
  
 To receive questions from and provide answers to the public in relation to matters 

which, in the opinion of the Lord Mayor, are relevant to the business of the meeting in 
accordance with paragraph 10 of the Constitution. 
 
Questions, of no longer than 50 words, can be submitted to the Democratic Support 
Unit, Corporate Support Department, Plymouth City Council, Civic Centre, Plymouth, 
PL1 2AA, or email to democraticsupport@plymouth.gov.uk. Any questions must be 
received at least five clear working days before the date of the meeting. 

  
6. TO DEAL WITH ANY BUSINESS FROM THE LAST 

COUNCIL MEETING, IF ANY:   
 

 
TO DETERMINE RECOMMENDATIONS FROM CABINET 
 
 
 
 
  

 



 

7. CAPITAL INVESTMENT: PAYROLL ENTERPRISE 
PLATFORM   

(Pages 15 - 20) 

  
 To consider the recommendation in Cabinet minute no. 22  

 
Cabinet Member: Councillor Bowyer 
CMT Lead Officer: Director for Corporate Support 

  
8. MODERNISATION AND REFURBISHMENT OF 

WESTERN APPROACH CAR PARK   
(Pages 21 - 26) 

  
 To consider the recommendation in Cabinet minute no. 25 

 
Cabinet Member: Councillor Wigens 
CMT Lead Officer: Director for Development and Regeneration 

  
9. MOTIONS ON NOTICE   (Pages 27 - 34) 
  
 To consider motions from councillors in accordance with paragraph 13 of the 

Constitution: 
 

• Council priority for value for communities 
• Child poverty 
• Private sector housing pressures 
• Resisting cuts to Plymouth police 

  
TO CONSIDER ANY OTHER BUSINESS SPECIFIED IN THE SUMMONS TO THE 
MEETING, OR MATTERS TAKEN AS A MATTER OF URGENCY 
  
10. REVISED CITY COUNCIL CONSTITUTION   (Pages 35 - 36) 
  
 To consider deferring the new council constitution as set out in the report of the 

Monitoring Officer. 
 
CMT Lead Officer: Monitoring Officer 

  
11. APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES   (Pages 37 - 38) 
  
 To consider appointments to outside bodies indicated in the written report and any 

additional proposals received. 
 
CMT Lead Officer: Assistant Director for Democracy and Governance. 

  
QUESTIONS BY MEMBERS 
  
12. GENERAL QUESTIONS    
  
 Questions to the Leader, Cabinet Members and Committee Chairs covering aspects for 

their areas of responsibility or concern by councillors in accordance with paragraph 12 of 



 

the Constitution; 
  
13. FORWARD PLAN   (Pages 39 - 56) 
  
 The Leader will introduce the Forward Plan. 

 
Councillors may ask questions specific to the Forward Plan of the Leader / Cabinet 
Members. 

  
14. EXEMPT BUSINESS    
  
 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act 

1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act, as amended 
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.   

  
PART II (PRIVATE MEETING) 
 
AGENDA 
 
MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE 
that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private.  Members of the 
public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.  
 
NIL. 
  
 



���������	�
��������������������

���������	�
�
�

�������������������
�

���������
�
���������	
�������������
���
������������	
�����������
���
�����������	�������
����	�������������������������������	��������������������
�����
������������������
�����	������
������
�����
������ �������	��� ������� ����!
������"���
���
	��
�����
�����#
$���
������������������	����
����	��
�
���	�������%���������
	���%���������&��'�������	���&��(������)���������)������������#
������#�(���"����#$����
&�����#$����#�
����#�����������$��������**������������������+��������+(�����+�����
+��
$��
���+�(����
�
�����(���*���
'�����,�������������
����	�����
((��-�������"
$����	
������
���������	
������
	���%������
���)�����
�
����$����(���
�����
��.�//��$�
���*������
��0�12��$��
�
�����������	
�
�����������������
�����������������������
������	����������	����
��������������������
�
�������������������������������������
�����	�������������������	�������������������
���������
��������������
�

��� ���������������������������
�
3��
�����
������������������*��������������*������(�����
�
������*��������������$
���
�����
���������$��
������$����(�4�
�
� �� ��� � ����!�"�� ��"���
����������	���
�������
�

	�����56�����
����*�
������
'���
������
$�����������������.�
75585.9�
�

&�����
�� 	
�
(��� �*� 
� �
���
��$��

���������� 	��
���
��
����

	�����56�����
����*�
������
'���
������
$�����������������.�
75585.9�
�

&�����
�� 
���
&��:���
��

;����� �*� �������
��
�
��� ��$�� ��
��

���������������� *��$�
&��$����������������

����������!
����� 	�����5<����
**��
	
�
(�$����	�����
���%�����%��=�
75585.9�
�

&�����
�� �$������� �*� +
����

���+����>������

����������
&��'������

	�����.1��
���.?�
��
��*����*�#+)���
&���������������
�

&�����
�� )������� �*� ���� )��
��
+��
$� @
��� 
���
$�$'��� �*� ��������A�

����
����

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 3Page 1



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

���������� 	���
 ������

	�����5?��3��
�
����
����*��	��������
%�����%��5�75585.9�
�

&�����
��  
$��� $�$'���
�������� ��
�
����
'���*��

����������
���������

	����� 5?�� 3��
�
����
����*�� 	����� ���
%�����%��5�75585.9�

&�����
��  
$��� $�$'���
�������� ��
�
����
'���*��

�
��� ���#������

�
�(�������
������$�������*�����$����(���������55������./55�
�����������
��	����(��*�����
���������������./�	
��./55��
������*�$���
��
�����������������
�
����#�����������
�

��� ��"$�!��%�&�
�����!��%��'!�"���
�
����������	��
�����
���������������
��$�$'�����*������
���B������*��������������
���������
�
�����
�-�����������
���
������3�����(�������������
�����
�
������%���#�$����
��������������������
�����������	�������
���)�������+������
��
���''�����(���������'���
�����*�������(�;������������������
�$������$����������
*������
������
��
����������;�����������������
��
����
����
�����(���
�(�
(�������$$���
���
�����$��
�
���������	
�������������������'��
�*��*�������������������(�
���
�������������
�

���� ��'�����	�

�!"���
�
���������	
���������$���������������
����������������
�����&��'�������#�(���"����
#$���
�����**����������*����$����(��*�����������������
�

���� (����)"�*�!�+���,����!"���"����
�
���������	
�������(�
���
��������&��$�������������
$���������C����A�������
��
!�������4�
�
•� ;��$�����(���*��(�
�������	��
��
�����B��������������
��	���*��������������

������
•� 3
��%����
$��
����:�����������*�����
��������-	�A��#��������)�(���������������


��	�����!���
�����������������$�����������������
���������������������:�'�
$
�����

•� 	
�������#��������������������
��;���*������������������������
����������
•� "
���-���������������
��;���*��������������������$$�������&��$�����
•� &��$����������(�A���
�����$�����������������
��	���*������������������(��������

�����(������������*����'��(����
���#���$��
���������-
$'
�
•� "��
��&
��
����
��(�����D��������**����
�����������#��������(�����������������
��

	������
�

Page 2



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

�
���� �!��!��-��%������� "���

�
���*
���
���(����$
�
(�$�����*�����$����(����������	
���������������
����$��?�
7��
��*����*�#+)���&��������������9�
���6�7��E�������*�����*������������&
��9������
$�����������������*�������'����
����*�����$����(�
����������������*����
����$�����
��(�
���������$
�������
�
����������
���
�����������'������������	���&��(�����
�������������
������
�����
������
�

�	�� (#��������*.��,���#*������
�
����E���������������������*��$�������'������
�����
���������
�
(�
���5/��*�����
�����������
��������������������������'�������
'����	�$'����
����������'�����4��
�
��������	
�	
	

��������	��	 ������	
������	

�������	

5�75585.9� 	�� �#�
���� ����������
"���
��
�

&��$������#�$$�(�&����

���������������(���*�
���5/0�*����(�*��$��������������#���*�����������$����
����
���*�������*����
'���*������*���
�&��$������#�$$�(�&�������
����
��
����������*���������&��$�������
�����
���
�����
�����(
���(�
�����
���
�
#�$$�(�&���F�
�
���������	
	
��������������A������������������$
�����
��
���$$�(�������������������
&��$������
��
�����'����������'����������������
��
�������������������$����
����������������#���*����������

��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�

��������	
�	
	

��������	��	 ������	
������	

�������	

.�75585.9� 	��������� ����������
 ���
�

&�
���(� �������� *��� �
�
�
���

������)���

&��������
��������
���(����������
�����(�$������
��5=��
�
�
����������)����
�������������
������(����*���5��
�
�
����

��$��
����������$�
���������������*���������
���$
���
����������������������

�����
�������
���(�
�������������G����#
���
$�	
�����&�
�A��

+���&�����*�������
���(��������F�
�

Page 3



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

���������	
&�
���(����$������
��(�
�������.//5�7/58//.//9�*���
�-���������
������)���

�����(�5=��
�
�
��8$�'�����$������'����
������������7
�����
�������(�
�
�
�
�������������'�������*�����������9��>�
������������
$�$�����������
������
�����
������������(���������$
����*����$������������������
��(����
��������
�
&
���(���D���������)���������$
��������*��$��$������$��7����������
����
������������������-��������9�����������'��
���
���(�$
�����������*��+��������
#
���
$������������&
���	
������
������G)��A������
����
��
��������:���������
����*���
���$'����*�$�����$�����������(���H�����(�����*����
���
���(�����
��(���*���������
��������
���$��������
���
���(��������������
��������
���
�
�����
����
����
��
���
�����������
���
����
��*�
������
���
��$
����
����(�*
������
�
���������������H�����(��*�����*����
���8���
��'������-���������
���
����
����
�
����
��(���������������D��
���
���
�:
�����������������+��������������������
������
�������(�����������������	
������
��'��
������������������
���$'���
�*��
��������
������
���D��
���
���������
����
�����$���*������D���(��������
�����
������
����������:������������������':�������
�*����������
��
�����$�����
���������
���*����(��<0I��*��������������������	
������
���������
����
��������������G)��A����:�����
�
�
3������
'�������*�����E��������������������������������'�������������$����
�

�
�� ��������/��,���.�*#�������������,���������#�����������01����
��.���
�
�������
����������
���(�'�������*��$������
���$����(��*�������������������
�
����������������������*����1��&��&��/��������#���.�
����0������*�����������,����������������
�

���� ����� ���! �����	�
���!��%�������2����3���
�
�����������������7�
'����	�$'���*��� �
�����&���������&������
���-�����
���9�
��'$�����
��������
�������$$��������
���������
�����������>��
����	���$����$�
 �
��
��#��
��(��7	� #9�*�������������./55H52��7�
'����$�����<����*�����9���
�
����$������
�����������'������������	��
�
���
�
���
$���$�����
��$�����
������������
��*�������4�
�
G	� &�
���
*����J*���
�������K�4�	�$'��������'��������*��$���
���
���*����$����(��*�����
�������������(��������������(��������
��$���
������������
���A�
�
����$������
��
��������'��������������������
�
����������
���
�����������
$���$����
�������
�����
������
�

Page 4



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

������'
�������������������
$������$������
�
����������������$�����
�*�������
$���$����
��*�������4�
�
G�
��������������
'���������(�������������
���
���(���
�(������(������������
���(�
���$����������������(��(������$�����������������(�*�
���*
��������
���
������	
���*�
5�1���
�����$�������*��$����
����
���(��������������������������A�
�
����
$���$�����
�����������'��������������������
�
����������	���&��(��������������
�������
�:����$�����������������
��$������
��
���������'������������ ���
���*������(�
����������$������
���
������
�
 ������(�����
�:����$���������������������
�������������������
$���$�����
�
 ������(���$$�(����*��$������������������
�������
���
����
�������
$���$�����
��
����
����������
�
 ������(���$$�(����*��$����������������������������
���
�����������
$������$�����

������
��
(�������
���������
����	���$����$� �
��
��#��
��(��7	� #9�*�������������
./55�4�52���
�������
���$�$'����������'��������*��$���
���
���*����$����(��*�����
�������������(��������������(��������
��$���
������������
����
�

���� � ��� ���"�����+���$��
��!�%!  ����
�
�����������������7�
'����	�$'���*��� �
�����&���������&������
���-�����
���9�
��'$�����
��������
�������$$����������
$���$�����*�����*�����
���
��
�����(�
$$���
7�
'����$�����6����*�����9���
�
����$������
�����������'������������	�����
�����
�
 ������(�
�����������$��������
$��������*�����
���
��
�����(�
$$���
��
(������
�
��������������������
�

���� ��	$	����*���-�����������������	�������4��5��6���
�
����������	�������
���$���������*������(�$��������������*���
�����
��4�
�
���������.�*�������
��
�
��������
������
������
��3��
�
��������*����
$
����
����
��(�'���*�������
��������
$$��
����**�����'�����������������������������$�*���
������������������������
��('������*�������������*�����������
�����
�
�������������������
'���������**���������
$
����
��������
���������
$
��������$���
��
��
������
�
�������������
������������((�������
�������������������������������
$
����
����$���
����
����������
���'��(�
������
������
���E���������
�

Page 5



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

�������
������������*����������������������
��$$��
����������*�����������
����
������*�
�������������
���������$���
����������
$
����������������
������������������
�������

������������������
'�������������$������
�
����$������
�����������'��������������
����
�
����(�������'
���������������
������������4�
�

•� ��
��'���*�������
�
����������
�����$�����
�������*������������L�
•� ��
�����������
�
���*�����'���*�������
$
����$
�����������
������
�������E������

*���������
�
�����
����*��$
����������������������������$�
��L�
•� ������ �
�� '���� 
� ��
�(���*� �$��
��� ����(� 
�����$���� ��������� 
��� ���
�� ����


������
��� ��
�����������
��(�����$���
����
���� �������������E����� ���
������
E����������(
���(�����������
����
���L�

•� �����������*�����������
�����'�����������
�
���*�'���*�����������
�������(�������
���������
�������������������������
����
������

�
����������	��
�
����������������������
������������
'����������(�����*
����
���*(�����
�����������
������$���
���������
$
����������������
����������
��������
�
 ������(���$$�(����*��$�����������	�������
��������$������
������������������
���
����
�����
�������
�

���� �!���-�&�
��!7
�����
�"���������������	�������4��5��6���
�
����������	����
���$���������*������(�$��������������*���
�����
��H�
�
��������&#�����*�����#����
��
���������������
������
��#��
��(��&�������*���&��$�����
���G)�����(�3��E�
����A�
���
G�
����*�����$$�����A��
�

5�� �����������������������������*�
��
���**����������
�����*��������
����
����������

���������������$�'��G����!�
����#������"����
�A��*������**�����������*������
���
C�
������$$������������
������������������D��������'��-�����$�������������
���������
��(��������
���
�
����������������(�����*����
��#
*�(�
���(���
����*���
������
'�����������

�
��� ������������*�����
����� ������$�
��$�������������
'����	�$'���*���!�
����
���

#��
���
���7����������-�
���	��
�
�9�����
�����(����
�������
�����
�����$������
��������������
���
����������������������� ��
���
���*������������ *������'������
�����������������
����������
��'����
���������
����
��
�����*��
���
����
��*
�������

�
����$������
�����������'��������������
����
�
����(�������'
���������������
��������������
��4�
�

•� �����
���C�
������$$����������������($��������
����'����
������������($��
�*���
������������������L�

Page 6



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

•� &��$������
���D���������
*�(�
���(���
$��*���'����
������
����������L�
•� ���� �������� ������� '����(� ������� �� '���� ���
��� 
��� ��'��� �
��� ����� ����


��E�
��L�
•� ���
��$����
��������������
��
�
�$���(
���(�����
��(���$'�����*������������

�
 ������(���$$�(����*��$�����������	����
��������$������
������������������
���
����
�����
������
�
$��
��������������%�����������������������&���
����������������������	����������������	�������

����������'�
�

$��
�����������(�����������������&��������������������������������'�
�

���� �!--�	���%� ������������������	�����8�4��5��6���
�
����������	����
���$���������*������(�$��������������*���
�����
��4��
�
������������0������

�
��

5�� �������������������
**��$����������������
�'�
��
������������(���
���������
����
��
���������*�������
�����������(
�����������

�
.�� ��������
�����������������*�����������*�����
������������
**�$���������
����(�

������*�������������
��!(��
��������������������(���
**��$�������
�
����$������
�����������'��������������
����
�
����(�������'
���������������
��������������
��4��
�

•� �������
��'����
������
�����������������*���������������������������������
��(�
��
�����������(��
�L�

•� ������ ������� '�� '������ �������
���� 
��� ��$����
���� *��$� ������ ��$�
���� ���
������
**�����L�

•� ���� ��
����������
��$�����
������'�����
����� ���
�������'�� ���������*�����������
*��������������*�����������
��������$��������
�������������L�

•� ������������������������*����������
�������$��
������������
���'����$��������*���
����
��� 
�� ����������������� 
�� �������������� ���� ����������� ������������� ����
-������
���&���������;�������
���#�������&
���A����������(�
$$�L�

•� �(�
(����&��$���������������'��������������
������������L�
•� �������
�������
�����������������������
��$���������������(
���(������$�(���*�����

���������������$�
�����������'��������
����(���'������
��$����
�������������(�
������������$�
������������������������$�$
������������

�
����$������
������������������
�������
����������
�

���� ��#����)���������#�������
�
����$������(��**������'$�����
���������������
��������*����������������������������

Page 7



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

�
����������	���&��(����������������
��������$��
����*���������������D��*����$����(��*�����
����������������$������
�����������'������������������
���*������(�������������
��

(�������
������
��������*�
��������������������*���������������D������
���$����(��*�
����������������
�

���� ��������������������������1��#������*������������
�
�������������������������*������(���
�(����*���$$�����$�$'�������������
��'����
���*����������	������(�;**����H�
�
� ����  �������
�

�+�%���-��� 7�!"+�$�

5�� ������(� ��$$�����
7	�����
�����9�

���������� 	����
��� �
�� ����
���� ����������
	�������

.�� ;������� 
��� #�������
	
�
(�$������
���

���������� )�������� �
�� ����
���� ����������
�����
��
���'�������$�$'����

=�� #������� #������� ;������� 
���
#�������&
�����

����������#��������
������
����������������**���

1�� 	����� ��(��$'�� "����
��$$�����

�����������+����� ������
�����������
���
'����
���������
#������ �������
���� ��'������� $�$'��� ��
��������������
��������

2�� #��)�� ���������� 	��� ����
��� �
�� ����
���� ����������
������

�
������������*�������$�
���������������'�������*������*��$�����
���
��(����
��$����(�
�
����'$������ ������(�
����������
���
�����$��������*������(�
�����$����������
$
����
�
� �!%��"������ ��9� �-�

����	�

�!"�
��! � �-�
�--�	��

�$$���� ���"�
5�� ������"�
�����

�$$���� �
��"�
5�� �����
�"�
�����

5�� ����������
��$$����� �
����
������

;���
����������

�������(�
$�$'������
����� �����
�$�� 
�� ����
	�$'���
���(������ ��
����
���� '��
��������

�����	������
�� �����	���
���
��
�

.�� �������8��(�
$8�
	
�������
	
�
(�$����
��$$�����

;���
����������

����
��

�����$����

��������'��(�� �����
���'��(��
�

=�� &��$����� ����� ;���
���������
����

�������(�
$�$'������

;����
�
���� �
$�
	�&�������

Page 8



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

����� �����
�$�� 
�� ����
	�$'���
���(������ ��
����
���� '��
�������

�

�
����
�����$�������#�����+�������������
����*���������������D��$����(��
�

���� 0�������(#����������
�
3��
�����
���������
�
(�
���5.��*���������������������*������(�E�������������
������*�
������
������
'����	�$'����
�����$$�������
���������(�
��������*������
��
���*�
�������'����H�
�
	 ����	 ��	 �������	
5� ����������+���� ����������#
$�

��
����
+���������������
�������������
�
����������������������
���@���(�
&������;�������
���#�������&
����
��(
���(�����$
���������������
��
'������
���'����
**������'���������

���*��������
�(����������'���*���
�����$F�

� ����������#
$���
������������������������������E�������������������
��������
���@���(�&������;�������
���#�������&
���������������#
$�
��
����
�����������������������������'����������'��(�������������
**����(�
*���������������A�����������
�

.� ���������������� ����������
+(����
�

�����
���'�����$�
����
������'����
����(������������������������!���
���������
**��������������F�!���
���
������$'����*����������������*���
���
��
��
�������$���
�����*���
���������
���*
���F�

� ����������+(����������������*������
����������������
������'�����������
����������+(������������������������
������������������������������
�������
�

=� ����������"����
#$���

����������
+(����

������$'���2?����������������'��
�
�(�����
������
'�������'����$������
��
������������������������(
������
���������������
����������
'�����*�
'�����
���'���������F�

� ����������+(�����������������������������������$��'��������������(
���
����������
������������$'���2?��������
��������������������"����#$���
����
���������������
�

1� ����������
#�������

��������������� #�$���*�����������
����
��(���������
��
���(�
����
����*������������
����

Page 9



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�


���������
���
�����-��$
���+������
������
�����
��������������*��$
����
����$�������'���
����������
����
�
����
���
�
�
'������������'���F�

� �������������������������������������
����
���(�����$����������
�
�
'�����
��(�����
�

2� ������������
��� ����������	����
&��(�����

+�����������
��������
(��������$��
��
�������������$������**�������
&��$�������(���� ��
�$����
����
�
�������
�������*F�

� ����������	����&��(��������*�$�����
���
�������*��
��'������������*�������
������1�	
����./55�4�0���(����./55�
���������$
���������������������
���'A��
�$����
�����
�

0� �����������
���� ����������#
$�
��
����

+�
��
����������(�
'��������*
'����*�
���� ����&�$
���#������'����(F�

� ����������#
$���
�����
��$
�����
������������������������������
���$����
������
�$
���������������������
�����������
����������
����'���D�������
����
���������������
�

?� ����������
+�������

��������������� +������������������*���
���(�
����$��������
��(�������������
����
�
�����
���
*���������������
����������
�
��������F�

� ����������������
�����������������
����**����
���
(�����
��D��������������
�������
�����������
�

6� ������������
��� ����������
+(����

������
���$
������
������*��
�(��
��������(�
(����
�����������
����������
������������
���D
$�����*������������
�������������
��(����'�������(������
����������������+�
���
�������������
�
��*���$���*������
�������
��
B
��F�
!������(��
��������$���
���*D�'����
����
��F�!������(���������
������
����
���$
��������(������������
*�F�

� ����������+(����������������������
�������(�����>����#������
�����������
������������
�����������������������
����*������
������
�

<� ���������������� ����������	���
&��(�����

������������
�����
'������(��������(��
�������������A���
�����������*����
�
��(������./�$������������
��
������������(��$�'�������������'����

�������$���
������������$$�����
���
'����������
����������
�����(���
�����(��������������
����
(�������
��������(�������
�����(�����F�

� ����������	���&��(������
������*��������
��
'�����������'��$��
���
�����

Page 10



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

��������������������������$�������
���������������������(
���������
������
�

5/� ����������
	����
���

����������	���
��
����
�

��������
������������
������'����
���������������
��
�����(�
$$���
'���������������*
���(���������
�
��������������
���'��������
����
��
�
$
������*���(����F�

� ����������	�����
�����
�������������
��(����
����������
����*�����������
'���
������������������
���
��$��
'���*���
�����������'��������
�����
�

55� ����������
�������

����������
+(����

��������
���
�������$���
�����
��
���������'�����
�����3���
��'����
��������������
���$���������������
�
���
������
�����

� ����������+(�����
����
����������
���������
������'����
����������
���
(�
�
������������������������������������
����������*��$��������
��$����
'�*����������D���������$����(��
�

5.� ������������
��� ����������	���
&��(�����

3���������������*�������������
(�����$���������
�(����$�������
�������
�����������������������
(�����
�����������
����
(�������������
���A��
�����F�

� ������
�����
������
�
����*������������������������
��������������
����
��
��*����(� ��� '��� ���������� �$
�� ���� &�$��	������ 
��� ��
��� ��� ����������
�$���

�
�	�� ���/�����������

�
������
������������������ ���
���&�
���
�
C�������������
������*�������
����
����
'����	�$'����
��*�������4�
�
	 ����	 ��	 �������	
5�� ����������+���� ���������� ��� ��$$�����

3�*�
���������������4��
����*������*�����
���$��

.�� ������������
��� ���������� ��� ��$$�����
3�*�
���������������4�
+���������������
����������F�)�E�������
��
���
�������������
�������'��(����
�*����
'��*��

�
�
�
�

Page 11



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

����������������������*�������
�

�
�� �!�"-�!��-��/�����!�$�!����""��"���
�
���������� ���7�
'����$�$'���*���&�
���(��#��
��(��!����(�
��������$��
�������$���9���'$�����
�����������������
��*����*�#+)������������
������7�
'����
$�����0��*�?�"����./55���*���9�
���$�������
�����������������
$���������
��
��
���(�
$$��
����E������
�
����$������
�����������'������������#�
����
�
 ������(�
������'��(��
����������������
(��������
$���������
��
�����(�
$$��
��
��E������
�

7����$�����.?�'����9�
�

���� �	:��"�������-���!!�-�!��*�"���""��!;���
�
���������� ���7�
'����$�$'���*���&�
���(��#��
��(��!����(�
��������$��
�������$���9���'$�����
���������������
�E�������*�����*������������&
��9��������
���
$�������
�������������$
�������������
���
$���$�������������
��
�����(�
$$�����

���������
�E�������*�����*������������&
����
�
����$������
�����������'���������������$������
�
�������������������������
��
$���$���������$������(��**����
�������������������
��
��'
����������
$���$����$
����
����������������*��D�$����*��$
����
�����((��������
��
�����������������������
$���$������&
���33��
�

7����$�����.6�'����9�
�

���� �<�����*#���������
�
�(�������
��������#������5//�719��*��������
��-�����$��������5<?.�����������
�����'���

����D�������*��$�����$����(�*�������*������(���$��*�'��������������(���������
����
�����������������������������*��D�$����*��$
����
����*�������
�
(�
���=��*�&
���5��*�
#��������5.���*����������
��
$������'������ �����$��*�3�*��$
��������.///��
�
����������������������*�������
�

���� �!�"-�!��-��/�����!�$�!����""��"���
�
�����������������������
���������������*��$�������������*����������$����
���
)�(����
��������������������*����
��'
��(�����������
�������������$���*�����������
$�����.1�
'������
�

���� �	:��"�������-���!!�-�!��*�"���""��!;���
�
+�����*����������$�����.2�
'�����
�

Page 12



������
����������� !�"
��� !##�

����������������$���������*������(�
$���$����4�
�
G��������$$���
����=��
�
�����
����*����(����*���'��������������./.0�
���'������������
�������
�����������������
��������
'����������(�������$
������������
��
�����(�
$$��A�
�
����
$���$�����
�����������'��������������
����
�
���������� ���7�
'����$�$'���*���&�
���(��#��
��(��!����(�
��������$��
�������$���9�
������������
$������$������
�
����(�������'
������
����((������'��������������
�����
������������ ���������������
��
�������������E�������
���������
�����*��(�������
����
������
D�
�����
$��������������
��
��*�������������� �����((��������
��������
����$
���������E������
�
 ������(����������������A����$$�(���������
$���$�����
������������������
�������
����
�
������
�
�������
�����*���������'
����������
$������$�����
���*������(�
�����������
$������
$��������$
�������������
���
$���$�������������
��
�����(�
$$��
�����
��
����
����
*����(����*���'��������������./.0�
���'������������
�������
������������������������
�
'����������(�������$
������������
��
�����(�
$$���
������
�����
������

�
7����$�����.2�
'���9�

�
�
�
�
�

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



CITY COUNCIL 
 

25 JULY 2011 
 

 Cabinet Minute 22 
  
 Capital investment: Payroll Enterprise Platform 

 
 
Councillor Bowyer (Cabinet Member for Finance, Property and People) introduced the 
report and requests capital approval to upgrade the existing system and consolidate all 
business applications into one single application.   
 
Agreed that Cabinet recommend to Full Council to approve the addition to the capital 
programme of £1.9 million over 2011/12 and 2012/13 for the implementation of this 
project. 
 
 

  
 
 

 

Agenda Item 7Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject:   Capital Investment: Payroll Enterprise Platform   

Committee:   Cabinet  

Date:   12 July 2011  

Cabinet Member:  Cllr. Ian Bowyer  

CMT Member:  Director for Corporate Support  

Author: Mark Grimley, Assistant Director  

Contact:   Mark Grimley, Assistant Director  

Ref: 

Key Decision:  No   

Part: PART 1    
 
Executive Summary:  
 
This paper sets out a request for Capital Approval of £1.9 million to transfer human resources and 
payroll information to a single enterprise suite.  The anticipated costs are set out in a Part II paper as 
these are commercially sensitive.  
 
The existing system  requires a server and software upgrade and a review has been conducted 
looking at the on-going projected costs and immediate investment needed to maintain the existing 
system and develop further capabilities.  
 
A full tender for licensing and services is required under procurement legislation.  
 
Contract awards will be under delegated decisions from the Cabinet Member.  
         
Corporate Plan 2011 – 2014: 
 
This project contributes to the following city priorities: 
 
Value for communities: reducing overheads and costs of the workforce and combining systems into 

the enterprise solution for Information Communications & Technology at a 
lower on-going cost.  

 
Reducing Inequalities:   providing a better, tactical solution than we have to ensure better community 

representation and opportunities for local employment and in-house 
development of higher skilled jobs. 

 
Within the Corporate Plan this contributes to a single platform for information management for 
employee data and reducing the overall operational costs of service delivery.           
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
£1.9million capital investment to fund hardware infrastructure, year one licencing, design and support 
(services) cost and backfill for Plymouth City Council implementation team. There is some provision 
within the existing ICT capital programme for replacement of existing hardware of £0.2m, the 

Page 17



remainder would be funded from unsupported borrowing with an annual revenue cost to Corporate 
Support of up to £0.4m per annum dependent on borrowing rates etc. 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk Management and 
Equality, Diversity and Community Cohesion: 
 
No direct implications.  
  
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
Recommend to Cabinet that: 
 
1 Full Council is recommended to approve the addition to the capital programme of £1.9million 

over 2011/12 and 2012/13 for the implementation of this project.  
 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
Consideration was given to continuing on the current platform, including software and hardware 
upgrades.  This option is cost prohibitive and a competative tender to market for a lower cost 
solution would offer better value for money.  Due to the timescales to replace the system alternative 
methods of delivery (outsourcing, part-sourcing and shared services) increased the level of risk to the 
project delivery to a level that was unaccpeatable due to the increase in relationships between the 
Council, suppliers and third parties. 
 
Background papers: 
None 
 
Sign off:   
 
Fin djn111

2.003 
Leg 12161

/AT 
HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat 

Proc 
JK/SP
U/251/
0711 

Originating SMT Member: Mark Grimley,  
   Assistant Director Human Resources & Organisational Development 
 

 

Page 18



1.0 CONTEXT 
 
1.1 In 2004, the Council transferred payroll and human resources information systems to a single 

integrated product (SAP).  This paper sets out a request to establish a capital programme for a 
replacement to the existing system. 
 

1.2 The existing system requires a hardware and software upgrade equivalent to a new 
implementation of the system.  Additional licencing requirements will also increase the costs of 
the upgrade and on-going licence fees.  This comes at a time when the number of employees on 
the platform is decreasing due to the transfer of school payrolls (Academies) to alternative 
providers and the transfer of staff to Plymouth Community Homes.  This makes the existing 
system less efficient and lower value for money over the lifetime of the system following upgrade. 

 
1.3 Consideration has been given to the functionality and capacity of the existing system and market 

testing suggests that better value for money can be achieved through approaching the market for 
alternative solutions that better integrate into the ICT architecture of the Council, including 
established desktop products used across the Council.  

 
1.4 The provision of payroll is a business-essential system.  Around £12 million of transactions is 

conducted to payroll our workforce each month, interface with HM Revenue and Customs and 
the Council’s financial systems.  

 
1.5 Consideration has been given to alternative models of operation, including the upgrade of the 

existing system, outsourcing some of part of the operations, and shared services.  Given the 
timescales to replace the system before the year-end upgrade is required, each of these options 
would either be cost prohibitive or introduce an unacceptable level of risk to the project.  

 
2.0  DETAIL  
 
2.1 The Council’s existing SAP platform provides payroll and workforce management services. This 

was implemented from a traditional paper-based and ‘green screen’ stand-alone payroll product 
in 2004/05.   

 
2.2 At this stage in the systems’ cycle, we have undertaken a review prior to the next major upgrade 

and planned server replacement programme to consider value for money and system sustainability 
over the next 5 years, including future development costs. 

 
2.3 This review conducted a soft-market testing exercise with a number of alternative systems 

identifying implementation costs, hardware costs, support and licence fees, need for specialist skills 
and training and integration within the Council’s existing platform and systems.  

 
2.4 The conclusion of this review suggested that the overheads of the system would continue to 

increase on a cost-per-employee basis without any significant savings through increased 
functionality of the system.  Additionally, it has been indicated that the licence cost is likely to 
increase above the rate of inflation. 

 
2.5 The cost of the upgrade, including new servers and business continuity arrangements would also 

provide a one-off capital cost similar to the market for alternative systems implementation, with 
additional revenue costs year-on-year for the next five years, making the continued use of SAP less 
effective in financial and capability terms.  

 
2.6 The Council is seeking to consolidate existing core business applications onto a single platform.  

Again, SAP requirements pre-determine the additional applications that are required for interfaces 
with the system.  This is contrary to the Council’s approach to consolidation and reducing 

Page 19



applications, servers and programming language required.  It also creates additional cost for 
external support and expertise as training on additional platforms outside of the system for the 
provision of intelligence reporting, self-service and programming.  

 
 
 
3.0  CURRENT COSTS  
 
3.1 The costs of the platform add to the overheads of managing the workforce through business 

process systems and is measured by CIPFA benchmarking.  Over the past 3 years, the service has 
reduced costs through staffing reductions (natural turnover) although this has now reached a 
deminimus limit.  With a reducing employee base and reduced external traded accounts, the 
current system is now increasing the percentage overheads for administering the workforce.  
Based on a cost-per-employee basis, the cost of the system is likely to be around 20 per cent 
more expensive per employee by year 3.  

 
 
3.2 The current costs of the platform add significant overheads to the service, this creates an 

uncompetitive position for the Council when providing services to schools and Academies when 
compared to the market.  

 
 
 
4.0  FUTURE DEVELOPMENT  
 
4.1 The Council is seeking to implement the most efficient system for managing the workforce, 
delivering payroll and improving the timeliness of workforce reporting whilst reducing the overall 
cost of workforce administration.  This includes: 
 

(a) Online forms and automated transactions 
(b) Real-time reporting and performance dashboard for managers 
(c) Prompted actions and triggers for managers to know what action to take and when 
(d) Automated absence and attendance management 
(e) Electronic calculations of entitlements and pay 
(f) Online booking and development management 
(g) Policy compliance monitoring 
(h) Case management (disciplinaries and grievances) 
(i) Electronic personnel filing 
(j) Improved, tailored communications  
(k) Electronic payslips.  

 
4.2 Through implementing this system and modules, the Council can further develop a new business model for 
attracting income streams for our partners and explore shared services across the city and other local 
authorities. 

Page 20



CITY COUNCIL 
 

25 JULY 2011 
 

 Cabinet Minute 25 
  
 Modernisation and refurbishment of Western Approach car park 

 
Councillor Wigens (Cabinet Member for Transport) introduced the report which seeks 
approval for £350k ‘invest to save’ capital scheme to modernise and refurbish the Western 
Approach car park.  
 
Agreed that Cabinet recommend this capital scheme to Full Council on 25 July 2011. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Agenda Item 8Page 21



Page 22

This page is intentionally left blank



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
  
Subject:    Modernisation & refurbishment of Western Approach car park  

Committee:    Cabinet 

Date:    12 July 2011 

Cabinet Member: Councillor Wigens 

CMT Member:   Director of Development and Regeneration 

Author: Mike Artherton, Parking & CCTV Manager, Plymouth Transport 
and Highways 

Contact:    Tel:  01752 305582 
    e-mail: mike.artherton@plymouth.gov.uk  

Ref:    WACPPOF 

Key Decision: No  
 
Part: I    

 
Executive Summary:  
 
This report seeks cabinet approval for a £350k ‘invest to save’ capital scheme to modernisation and refurbish 
Western Approach multi-story car park. 
         
Corporate Plan 2011-2014  
 
These proposals support the delivery of the Council’s Priorities, in particular “Delivering Growth” 
(Ensure land, property and transport infrastructure is in place to support growth and that jobs and wealth 
targets are met). 
          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
 
This £350,000 scheme is to be funded as a capital ‘invest to save’ initiative, with the annual project 
cost being charged to the car park trading account. It is estimated that the scheme will generate net 
savings and surplus income to cover this amount. 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
 
No further implications. An EIA has been carried out in respect to the modernisation and 
improvement works proposed at the car park. 

Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that Cabinet recommend this capital scheme for approval to Council on 25 July 2011.    
 
 
 
 
 

Page 23



Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
No alternative options considered.  Not approving this scheme would not support the delivery of the 
Council’s priorities, in particular “Delivering Growth”, would not support the economic wellbeing of 
the city centre, particuarly the West End, and would not support shoppers, retailers and provide 
customers with a high quality and value choice to private sector competion. 

Background papers:   
 
Briefing report 

 
Sign off:   
Fin SG/

Dev
F11
120
011.
15.0
6.11 

Leg JTR HR  Corp 
Prop 

 IT  Strat 
Proc 

 

Originating SMT Member: Clive Perkin 
 

Page 24



 
 
1. INTRODUCTION 
 

1.1. This report seeks Cabinet approval for a £398k capital ‘invest to save’ scheme at Western Approach 
car park.   

   
 

2. BACKGROUND 
 

2.1. Plymouth City Council’s parking service has been through a period of significant change and 
modernisation.  These changes have seen the introduction of new systems and technology to 
improve the service, drive efficiency and further improve the customer experience.  Since 2008/9 a 
total investment of £911k has been made in modernising and improving our car parks and the 
customer experience.  These improvements have included: - 

 
2.1.1. A £641k modernisation and improvement of the Theatre Royal car park including the 

introduction of a pay on foot payment system (widely regarded as the customers most 
preferred system of payment), dedicated floor for parents and toddler parking, brand new 
customer lift, new CCTV system, new customer signage and improved decoration throughout 
and the Council’s first permanently staffed car park with a team of customer service staff 
available to assist customers. 

 
2.1.2. A £120k modernisation and improvement of the Regent Street car park including the 

introduction of a pay on foot system, improved CCTV, new customer signage and improved 
decoration throughout. 

 
2.1.3. A £150k investment in new state of the art payment machines for the pay and display car 

parks.  The new, easier to use machines, expand the number of car parks which accept debit, 
credit and/or contactless payments and negate the need to have change to hand. 

 
2.1.4. Mobile phone payment for parking was introduced in July 2010 making payment for parking 

even more convenient.  This system enables customers to make payment for parking easily 
and conveniently over a mobile phone and was launched across all pay and display car parks. 
This system negates the inconvenience of the customer to cut their trip short to return to the 
car park to ‘top up’ their time, or to call an end to their trip or, in some cases, simply run the 
risk of a parking ticket. 

 
 

3. CURRENT POSITION 
 

3.1. On 20 May 2011 the Capital Delivery Board approved a £398k ‘invest to save’ scheme to deliver a 
range of modernisation and improvement works at Western Approach car park.  

 
 
 
4. PROPOSAL 
 

4.1. The proposed refurbishment scheme is centred around improving customer experience through a 
range of modernisation and improvement works which include: - 

 
4.1.1. Introduction of a pay on foot payment system, as used at both Theatre Royal and Regent 

Street car parks, which only charges customers for the their period of stay, at the end of their 
visit, and provides a greater range of payment methods. 

 
4.1.2. A new customer services office will be built, similar to the ‘Customer Services Lodge’ within 

the Theatre Royal car park, raising customer service and experience.   
 

Page 25



4.1.3. New lighting and CCTV cameras will be installed on the parking floors and in corridors and 
walkways.  Images will be displayed within the Councils main CCTV Control Centre and 
within the new customer service office; with monitors placed in such a way to further 
reassure customers of a safe and secure experience. 

 
4.1.4. The internal décor will be thoroughly refurbished with columns with newly painted Parking 

floors, columns and walkways.   
 

4.1.5. New customer focused signage will be installed throughout the car park.  
 

4.2. This scheme is expected to be completed during September 2011.  This would see the scheme 
completed in time to support some of this years key events, Christmas shopping and support the 
general wellbeing of the City Centre; particularly the West End businesses, retailers and shoppers. 

 
4.3. The delivery of this scheme will significantly improve the customer experience within Western 

Approach car park and, through maintaining value parking tariffs, will encourage greater use and give 
customers a further choice to private sector competition; through the provision of high quality, 
value, safe and secure parking. 

 
4.4. This scheme supports the Councils accommodation strategy, where the creation of new office space 

will see some staff will relocate to the car park, reducing occupancy within the Civic Centre.  The 
relocation of operational staff to the car park will deliver efficiencies within our decriminalised 
parking operation. 

 
4.5. The scheme will improve customer service and experience through provision of a new, customer 

friendly, payment system which will accept a greater range of payment options including coins, notes 
and credit/debit cards.  The transfer to a pay on foot payment system will significantly reduce the 
risk of customers receiving penalty charge notices which may currently be issued to customers 
whom exceed their purchased stay, or may even not purchase a pay and display tickets, as the car 
park is barrier controlled and ensures compliance. 

 
 

5. RECOMMENDATION 
 

5.1. It is recommended that Cabinet recommend this capital scheme for approval to Council on 26th July 
2011.    

 
 
6. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 

6.1. The total cost of this scheme, including all works and the full borrowing costs, is £398k.  This 
scheme will generate savings, through increased turnover and reduced operating costs, of £398k 
within 4 years (by 31March 2015).  Figure 1 below illustrates the savings generated over the 4 years. 

 
Figure 1 – Payback Period 
 

Year 2011/12 2012/13 2013/14 2014/15 Total 
Saving £69k £88k £108k £133k £398k 

 
 

Page 26



 
 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
 

25 JULY 2011 
 

MOTION ON NOTICE No 4 (11/12) 
 
 

COUNCIL PRIORITY FOR VALUE FOR COMMUNITIES 
 

  
This Council calls on the Cabinet Member for Transport or relevant scrutiny panel 
to conduct a review of the contract performance of Amey in relation to its 
contractual obligations to road maintenance, public safety and customer satisfaction. 
       

 
    
 Proposed by Councillor Davey 
 
Seconded by Councillor Coker 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
 

25 JULY 2011 
 

MOTION ON NOTICE No 5 (11/12) 
 
 

CHILD POVERTY 
 

  
A recent report from End Child Poverty suggests that child poverty levels in 
Plymouth in mid 2010 stood at 22%, slightly above the national average of 21.3%.  
Whilst levels of child poverty in 6 wards are below 10%, in 2 wards they exceed 
40%. 
 
Council values the well being of the children in our city and acknowledges that living 
in poverty has an impact on long term health and can limit people’s aspirations; for 
children the experience of living in poverty has a life long, and often negative, impact.   
 
Council requests: 
 

1. The relevant portfolio holder prepares a report for consideration at the 
September Cabinet meeting identifying what actions are already being 
taken to address issues of child poverty within the city and what 
additional work needs to be undertaken to address issues of inequality in 
child poverty levels between wards. 

 
2. The Cabinet prepare an action plan to address these additional needs and 

either adopts it or (if required) brings it back to the October council 
meeting for adoption. 

       
 
    
 Proposed by Councillor Penberthy 
 
Seconded by Councillor Tuffin 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 29



Page 30

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
 

25 JULY 2011 
 

MOTION ON NOTICE No 6 (11/12) 
 
 

Private sector housing pressures 
 

       
Council notes the revised Housing Assistance Policy shows a significantly reduced 
resource for supporting improvement to private sector housing stock. 
 
This drop, from £2.8 million in 2010/2011 to £4.6 million split over a THREE YEAR 
period 2011 to2014 will have a debilitating effect on the local housing for rent 
market at a time when Plymouth is likely to experience acute housing shortages 
within the sector.  It is estimated by the council that forthcoming changes to housing 
benefit will result in 800 single persons’ accommodation being required in the next 
financial year.   
 
Council demands this issue be addressed as a priority within the forthcoming housing 
strategy. 
 
 
    
 Proposed by Councillor Evans 
 
Seconded by Councillor Williams 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
 

25 JULY 2011 
 

MOTION ON NOTICE No 7 (11/12) 
 
 

Resisting cuts to Plymouth police 
 

       
We note the £47 million cuts agreed by Devon and Cornwall Police Authority which 
could affect up to 1200 posts. 
 
We note the comments of Paul McKeever, Chairman of the Police Federation of 
England and Wales, that crime increases are “an inevitable consequence” of 
Conservative/Lib Dem cuts to police budgets. 
 
We therefore call upon Cllr Mrs Pengelly, as our representative on Devon and 
Cornwall Police Authority, to reaffirm her commitment to: 
 

• Retaining police, PCSO and police staff levels in Plymouth at current levels 
 

• Ensuring Plymouth retains Basic Command Unit status under a Plymouth 
Chief Superintendent 

 
 
    
Proposed by Councillor Evans 
 
Seconded by Councillor Williams 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



CITY OF PLYMOUTH 
  
Subject:    Revised Constitution 

Committee:    Council 

Date:    25 July 2011 

Cabinet Member:    

CMT Member:   Monitoring Officer  

Author: Timothy Howes, Assistant Director Democracy 
and Governance 

Contact:    Tel. 01752 305403 
    e-mail: tim.howes@plymouth.gov.uk 

Ref:    Review of the Constitution 

Key Decision:   No 

Part: 1 

 
Executive Summary: 
  
The Council is asked to defer consideration of a new constitution to allow the time for  
more detailed consideration by a working group of Councillors. The outcome of that  
working group will then form part of the recommendations to council in due course. 
         
Corporate Plan 2011 – 2014  
 
There are no direct implications in relation to the corporate plan. However it is vital to  
ensure that lawful and effective governance arrangements are in place to deliver the  
corporate plan.          
Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:     
Including finance, human, IT and land 
There are no direct implications in relation to the Medium Term Financial Plan and 
Resources. 
   
Other Implications: e.g. Section 17 Community Safety, Health and Safety, Risk 
Management, Equalities Impact Assessment, etc. 
A local authority which is operating executive arrangements must prepare and keep up to date a 
document (referred to as a constitution) which contains— 
(a)     Such information as the Secretary of State may direct, 
(b)     A copy of the authority's standing orders for the time being, 
(c)     A copy of the authority's code of conduct, and 
(d)     Such other information (if any) as the authority consider appropriate. 

Agenda Item 10Page 35



 
Recommendations & Reasons for recommended action: 
 
It is recommended that the Council set up a working group of 5 councillors with 3 from 
the Conservative Group and 2 from the Labour Group to work with the Monitoring 
Officer on the further development of the Constitution. 
 
The reason for the recommendation is to allow a more detailed discussion and scrutiny 
of the draft constitution to fully ensure that it meets the needs of Members. 

 
Alternative options considered and reasons for recommended action: 
 
There are a number of proposed changes to the draft constitution which need to be 
developed prior to a final recommendation coming to Council. It is more appropriate to 
scrutinise and challenge these matters within a small working group of members rather 
than in a Council meeting. 

 
Background papers: None. 

 
Sign off:  comment must be sought from those whose area of responsibility may be 
affected by the decision, as follows (insert initials of Finance and Legal reps, and of HR, 
Corporate Property, IT and Strat. Proc. as appropriate): 
 
Fin  Leg  HR  Corp 

Prop 
 IT  Strat 

Proc 
 

Originating SMT Member  TH 
 
Background 

A local authority that is operating executive arrangements must prepare and keep up to 
date a written constitution that contains such information as the Secretary of State may 
direct,  which includes a copy of the authority's standing orders for the time being,  a 
copy of the authority's code of conduct  and such other information as the authority 
considers appropriate. 
 
A draft Constitution was considered by Council on the 20th June 2011 and was deferred 
for further consultation. That further consultation was undertaken which raised a 
number of matters which require more detailed discussion with Councillors, prior to 
any further report coming to Council.  
 
 

Page 36



PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL 
 

25 JULY 2011 
 

OUTSIDE BODY APPOINTMENTS 
 

Report of the Director for Corporate Support 
 
 
 Organisation No. of 

Members 
 

Term of Office 
 

Appointments 
/ Nominations 

2010/11 

Appointments 
/ Nominations 

2011/12 
 

1 South West Councils 
(formerly SW Provincial 
Council, formerly SWLGA) 

Previously two 
councillors 

 
From 2011/12: 
one councillor  

 

Continuing 
membership until 
such time as the 
Member resigns or 
is replaced by 
Council 

 

Cllr Bowyer 
Cllr Wright 
(appointed to 
SW Provincial 
Council) 

Cllr Bowyer  
Cllr Wright 

 

2 MVV Umwelt Incinerator 
Liaison Committee  

Two 
councillors (one 
Conservative 
and one Labour 
councillor) 

Continuing 
membership until 
such time as the 
Member resigns or 
is replaced by 
Council 

 

 
 
 
_ 

 

 
 
South West Councils 
 
At the last meeting of council, this item was deferred.  (The agenda papers were correct; the order of 
proceedings contained an error.)  The correct information is stated above. 
 
South West Councils was previously known as the South West Provincial Council, which was formerly 
known as the South West LGA.  Previously, 2 or 3 councillors were appointed to these outside bodies.  
Since the recent reorganisation, South West Councils asks for one councillor to be nominated (they advise 
that, usually, the Leader represents each council). 
   
MVV Umwelt Local Liaison Committee (LLC) 
 
At the council’s AGM, the council nominated three representatives.  However, the LLC members have 
given further consideration to the level of city councillor representation they would like to have on their 
committee. They now wish to have two councillor representatives on the committee and have expressed a 
preference to have one member from each political group. 

Agenda Item 11Page 37



Page 38

This page is intentionally left blank



�

���������	�
���
����������
�
�

����������	����
��	��
�������	���
�

Agenda Item 13Page 39



��

��������������������
�
���������	���
�
�����������������
�
���
���������

����
�����
�����������
����������� !������"�

#����$����
��%&����'����
��(%�
%�&�

)����(
��$�	�*+���	�,-*�

.�/��
$�	�*+���	�,�0�

�
�

���������� �������!�"����!�� �#�����$�

Page 40



��

�
��%	������&�%����
�&��

����������
����'�%���&(&�
(�
�
������!����������� �����)�

)(�� 1
���� ���(
�������  #/������� ������������"�  ������� �
� 2��
�����
�"�  #�����3"� 4�������
��� �			�
��5����� �(�� 1��3��� �
� �������� �� .
�6��3� 7���� �
� �
��� �� ����
3� 
�� �
����
��(�%� )(�� .
�6��3� 7����
�
������� ���� ������	
�� �(��� �(�� 1��3��� �������� ���� �
� ��� ��&��� 6��(��� �(��� ����
3%� 2�� 3��������� �(��
�������
���(��3�����
�8�6(
�����(��3�����
����&��8��(������
3����6(��(��(��3�����
��6���������&��8��(
���
6(
�� �(��3�����
�� ��&�����
�
���� �
� �
�����8� �(�� ������ ���� ��3��3�������� ��&��6(
�6��(��� �
���&��
������������
����
��(��3�����
����&�����3��������
�����&��
��3���������
���3���3�����(��3�����
����&���
�����������
���(��&���3�����
�%�

������!���'�$����!���)�

������������	
����9�
�

 �"����� 3�����
�� ��� ������
�� �
� ��� #/������� ������
�� 6(��(� �������� ��� �(�� !
������ ����������
�/���3������6(��(���8�
���(����&����
���������6(��(����8�������������(����������3��
��(���
����
���(
����:����3�����
���(���������
��������
���
�6(��(��(��3�����
���������;�


��
�
 �"����� 3�����
�� �(��� ��� ��&���� �
� (��� �� ������������ ������� 
�� �6
� 
�� �
��� 6��3�� 6��(��� �(��

!
�����%�
�

)(�� �(���(
�3� �
�� ������������ �/���3������ <� ������� ���=�������
�� �
�� �(���6��3�
�� �
�������� ��3�
=+		8			��
������
�(����������%����

�
)(��!�����������
���
���3���&���3�����
��� ��� �(���(����
������� �����3�3�6��(����(��.
�6��3�7����
��������(��������6��(����(���6
��/�����
�������
��������������(��+�>��-�
���(��4�������
��8�������$�
�

4#?@1�)2����+%� ?#�#4�1�#A!#7)2���

2�����������6(��(������&�����
������&���3�����
��(����
������������3�3�����(���
�6��3�
����8��(������B�����
�4�������
���-� ���������������"8��(��3�����
�����������������&���
��$�
 �"� �(��3�����
������������&���������(���3�����(������������������������
�3������(��

3�����
�����������(�������������3�3�����(����/���
�6��3��������3��������(��������

���(���������
��(��
�6(��(��(����/���
�6��3�������������;�

 �"� �(���
���
�����
�������(������
���3��(��!(����
���������������������7����8�
�����
�(��������
����(�����
�8����(��������
���(������������6������8�����
����8�
���(��
��������
�6(��(��(��3�����
������
������3�;�

 �"� �(��C
���
�������������(�����3���
�����
���(����
���������������
��(������������
�(��
�������
���(��!
�����;���3�

 3"� ��� ������ +� 6
�&���� 3���� (��� ������3� ������ �(�� C
���
����� �������� �
�����3�
6��(� �"���3� �"%�

D(�������(���3�����
�������&���������
�������8��������������&������������%�

�

Page 41



��

�
4#?@1�)2����-%� �7#!2�1�@4?#�!E�

2�� ��� ������ 
�� �(�� 3���� ���6(��(� �� 3�����
������� ��� ��&���4�������
�� �+�  ��������
�/�����
�"�����
����� �
��
6�38� �(��� �(��3�����
������
������� ��&��� ��� �(��3�����
��
��&���  ��� ��� ��3��3���"� 
�� �(�� !(���� 
�� �(�� �
3�� ��&���� �(�� 3�����
�8� 
������� �(��
����������
�� �(��!(����
�� �(�������6���3����������C����������F
��3� �(��� �(��
��&���� 
�� �(�� 3�����
�� ����
�� ��� ����
������ 3������3%� 2�� �(���� ��� �
� !(���� 
�� �(��
�����6� ��3� ���������C���������� F
��38� ��� (��<(��� �������� �(�� G����!(����6����
�������8�
������
�(��(������������8�����
�(���C������
���(��F
��3%�

�
)(��.
�6��3�7����3
����
�����3��
��������
��/��������
�����
����3��
���3����������
�����
������
��
��������3�3%�

������!�����*� +����� ������$����#����,)�

)(�������������������
��(��!
�����:���
����������6
�&���3������3�����
�����������
��������
���7�����
��3�����������������3�������
6$�
�

!
��
�����7����� � ��������.�������
!(��3������3�E
����7�
���:��7���� � !������������������3�������C����������

7�����
1������������(
�����7
���������������9�
?�������������		+�

� H
���������������

1
��������
������.����6
�&� �
�������"� � 2������������!(��3���� �
������������������
�
��!(�������3�F���3������(

����
���(��
.�����"�

1
����)�����
���7���� � 7���
��(�#�
�
�������������
������������!
����������������� � D�����C�������������������
E
��(���������7���� � �

�
����� ��!����������� �����������#�)�

)(��7������������
�����
����
��$�

•� 6(���&���3�����
��������
������
�6��3�����(����/���
����
��(��

•� 6(����(
���&���3�����
���������&�����
������3��

•� 6(
�6������&���(
���3�����
���

•� 6(����
��������
��6���������3����&���

•� 6(
��
��������&��������������
����
8���3�(
6�

•� 6(���3
�������������
����&��
�8���3�6(���

•� 6(
��
�������
�������
������(������
�����
��

Page 42



��

�

������,�!�'�$����!���!)�

@�3����(��!
�����:��!
��������
���
���&���3�����
���������&����������������������
�����(����(��!����
!
������
���(��!���������3��(�����
3��������������������(�3���3��
������
���(���
��
6����3����$�
�

� ��+�!��-.//� (�"��#����-.//� ��������-.//� 
�0�#����-.//�

!����!
������
!
������H
����
 ����"�

I� I� �	����
���� I�

!�������
!
������H
����
 ���"�

0�������� ������������� �,����
���� �+��
�������

�
��������&��������)�

#��(�����������(��7������3��������(��������
�������(������������
�����
��
��������
����(��������������
����%�2���33���
�8��(������������
���(��.
�6��3�7������������
������������
������C�������
���(��!����
!
�����8��(��1��3��<#/�������C���������3��(��!(����#/������<�#/�������������
��%�

���� ��&�#�,���������)�

D(�������
������8�������
������3����������������3�����(����3��3����������������(��.
�6��3�7���%�2���
��
�����������(
6� �
���&���
�����8� ������� ����� �(��!����!
������ ��3� ������6���� ��� ����� �
� ������� �
�$�
)����(
���	�*+��--,			%�

���� ��&�+�����"��!�����+�� ��"�"��!)�

)(�� ����3�� ������� �
�� !���� !
������ ��3� !������� ��������� ���� �������� ��������� ���� 6
�&���� 3����
���
����(������������3���������������3�
���(��!
�����:��6������$�666%����
��(%�
%�&<�
3�
%�
�
���
�����
��8��(����������
����5����������
�������/�����
���
���3����������
�����
�%�2���(�������(��
����8����6��������/������3�6(�����6�����
������
��������
���&���
�������������%�

Page 43



��

�

��������&�+�����"��!������������)�

!
�����
���(��7����������������� �
�� ��������
���������
������(
���8� �����
���(����8�����(��7���
��(�
!����!
������
������%��)(��7���������3���3��
��(���
�$�
�

-.//�

����������
�+�����������
������
����
�	��
������
,����������
-./-�
�����������
0�.��������
�+�C���(�
���������

�
!
������������
����������
���(��!����!
�����:��6������$�666%����
��(%�
%�&<�
3�
%�
�
�
1�������

2���
��(�������5�����
���
���
���������
����(��7���8�6��6
��3��
��������6���
����(�����3�6
��3�
��&��(����
�����3��(���3�������
��(���
������
�����������3�����(��������
���(��7���%�7���������
��������
&�
6�����
��(�������3��������������������������
���
���(��7����
������
���(��3
���������������3��
�
�(�����%�

�

Page 44



��

�
�
�
�

���������	�
�������������
�
�
�
�

/���+�!��-.//����2.�
�0�#����-.//�
�
2)#C� 7�����
�
� �

J�4)2!1#����24#!)2���2��4#�7#!)��.�H�@�#��2��C@1)271#�
�!!@7�)2����

,�

J1�!�1�71���2�?��7712!�)2���.##��#))2�?�� 0�

G2�2)�4�71���.�4�71EC�@)H�� �	�

71EC�@)HK��1�!�1�!�4F���.4�C#D�4�� ���

J71EC�@)H�!���#!)�1�!�1��@�)�2��F1#�)4���7�4)�.@���
�!H#C#��

���

JC�@�)�#�?!@CF#�74�7#4)E��7)2����� ���

J!2G2!�!#�)4#��7)2������ �+�

�#A�#�)�F12�HC#�)��12!#��2�?�7�12!E��� �-�
�
J�)(���������������������(��.
�6��3�7�����
���(������������%�

Page 45



��

�
���&����3�&����&�
�&
���(�����������(�(�&
�	���&����
�������&�
��
	
�������������	�	������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

)
��
���3����(���������
����
���3�����
6��3���(���3
���
��
����������������������
���
�
��(����������������������
���
�����������
���
�HC���

���������#�,������ ���!���)��!������� 
���(�����
����3���
��
��!
������
��.��"�

��#��+�������� ���!���)��0���������	����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7���
����
�����
������3�6��($�

�������&�(
�3���8��
�����
������������3����������
������3���������
��������������
����(�
��(

3������
������7�����
���������3���3����������6
�&�
�����3����(
������
��3�(
�����������������
�������
�%�

7�
������
�������3$�

D
�&�(
�����3�����(�����

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

�%� ����������������(�
��(

3�����
������7�����
�����������(�������3��
��������
��
����
�����

�%� 7���
��(�!����!
������ ���3����H
������ ��� 1
����!
���������8� ���
��� �������8� ����
�	���

�%� F���(���&������3�������
��
�(����
�������
�%� 4����������������3�/����
������������
���(��#���
������!��������	0<0+$�?�������

����
������!
��
��3���
����3����00+� 0*,	��*+��	��"8�!
���������8��
������
�	�	�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�����
���
��3�����
����&���

��"��!��������!��2��6�����������0�������	����
�I�
�%�����������������
���
��7����������������
�%�!
������
��.��� !�������C�����"�
�

!
������3������������������
��7���
��(�!����!
������)��$�	�*+��--,			�
�
.���(������
�����
��9�������������
���
�������$�.
������(������
�����
���
�����$���
)
��D����
��8���������7�����������������
#����$��
�%6����
��'����
��(%�
%�&��)��$�	�*+���	*,	��

Page 46



��

�
���������

&
1�����&���&�
�����(���&
1��
	
�������������	�	������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

)
�����������(�3����
��������
��������������������
�����������3�6��(����(��7���
��(�!����
!
�������
��3����

���������#�,������ ���!���)��!������� 
���(�����
����3���
��
��!
������
��.��"�

��#��+�������� ���!���)���,����
�����	����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7���
����
�����
������3�6��($�

��
6�������
������������������������
���
�������
���(��!
������3�������%��D�3����
��������

��7���
��(�

7�
������
�������3$�

4�������
���(����
����������������3��(�
��(�7���������8������(���������&�����
�����(�����3�
�
������6��&���������
��������
������
3����
���
��(���3
���
��
���(������%�!
��������
��6����
��&���������(�
��(��(����������(�3�7���
��(�4���������
��.
���8�1
�����������.
���8�
�(�
��(��(��!
������6���������3�
�(����
��������
���
���������3���3��(�
��(��(��
4�������
��8�6(���������(�3�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

�%� ������F�����(���6��������
3�����(����6�4�������
��� �
������������(�3"�
�%� !
������������
�����������(�����
�%� 7���������3��
����������<!27.������������������(���&�������
�����
�%�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�����
���
��3�����
����&����

��"��!��������!��2��6���������������
�����	����
�I�
�%�����������������
��.
��7����������������
�%�!
������
��.��� !�������C�����"�

!
������3������������������
��7���
��(�!����!
������)��$�	�*+��--,			�
�
.���(������
�����
��9�������������
���
�������$�.
������(������
�����
���
�����$���
7�����.
�38�H��3�
������
������C�����������
#����$������%�
�3'����
��(%�
%�&��)��$�	�*+���	��+��

Page 47



���

�
4&(&�������
�������%	�����
	
�������������	�	��������������
����������

�


������������� ���!�����

)
��3
����(��G����
��7�����
��7���
��(�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��!������� 
���(�����
����3���
��
��!
������
��.��"�

��#��+�������� ���!���)����������������	����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7���
����
�����
������3�6��($�

•� ���������
�� 7���
��(;� 7���
��(� D������
��� 7�������(��;� 7���
��(� !���� !������
!
�����;�H��3�
������������C��&������9�7
��������7���
��(��

•� !�������F
��3�
•� #�
�
��������
�����8�1������8�����������7�������8�)�����
���
•� @��������� 
�� 7���
��(;� 7���
��(� !(������ 
�� !
������;� 7���
��(� ����� F��������

!
������
•� )�����
���������
����
•� G�����#�����3�
•� 7���
��(������F����G����
��!������!
��������3������F����!
����3���

7�
������
�������3$�

)(��3��������
����
�������������3��
������(����
���
�����������3�����������
���
���(��
G����
��7����6���������3���
�C�������
��7���
��(�!����!
��������3��������������������
���
�
����������
��7���
��(8��(��!�������F
��3���3��(�������F����G����
��!������!
�����8����
������
���������3�3��������3�����(���
������
��
���(����
�������

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

)(�� G����
�� 7���8� �
���(��� 6��(� ���
�����3� F�������� ��3� C��&������ 7����� �
�� ���������
��
7���
��(�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�����
���
��3�����
����&���

��"��!��������!��2��6�����������0���������	����
�I�
�%��������
���
������
��������3�4���������
��
�%��!
������
��.��� !�������C�����"�
�

!
������3������������������
��7���
��(�!����!
������)��$�	�*+��--,			�
�
.���(������
�����
��9�������������
���
�������$�.
������(������
�����
���
�����$���
7�����&�����(�8�!����!������7�
B�������������
#����$�������&%&���(�'����
��(%�
%�&��)��$�	�*+���	��*��

Page 48



���

�
��%	����5(����������*�
����	����'��
	
�������������	�	�����������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

)(��1
����!���
��.����6
�&��������6�3������������L����:��(��������
������������
��
���
����3���
����
�������������
��������3��
��(����3����
��
���(������:������
���

������8�
�(����������(�����
���
6�����
����
�
�����3��(���
������������3��
����&����(����������
��
���������(����%�2������3��
���(������:���/�������!�������!(���������
��7�����		0<�	��%�
����
���
���(��.����6
�&:���
�����8������3�����(�����
����3���
��8������5����3����
���
�(��3
������������������3��
��(��F
��3�
���(��1
��������������7�������(���

���������#�,������ ���!���)� �!������� 
���(�����
����3���
��
��!
������
��C��(����
1����"�

��#��+�������� ���!���)����������������	����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7���
����
�����
������3�6��($�

)(��!���
��.����6
�&�����3��
���/��������
��������
����3�3���
�����������3�����(������:��
!�������!(�����!
������
���������%�2�����������
��������
��(����������3����&���6��(���
6�3��������
����������������3��/�����8��
�����
���������8��(�������������3����3���������
���
��3���3��3�����������C���(��	�	%�2���33���
�8��(���(�����
������
��3����3����6����(���
3��6����
�����������
��6��(��(��C��&������D
�&��F�(��
�����!(��������3��3��6����
�������������
���
������
������3��������6�%�!
�����������3��������������(�����
B���������3��
�(��@�����������
��7���
��(���3�#/����8��(��!(������
��!
���������3�2�3�����8�F������
)
���(��8��(��C���������8��(��E
��(�7���������8��(��7���
��(�C���������������7�������(���
��3���6�3��������
����3��3�����

7�
������
�������3$�

F��6����C���(��	�	���3�������	������������
�������������������(���������
������3%�
)(���������3�����(��C��&������D
�&���
������
���8����������3��������

��������8�
��
�
��
������������3���������%�2�����(�������(�����3���&�
���(�����������(�����3�
.����6
�&�(����������3����&�����
��(�����
�����
����&��������(����/�%�)(�����������
��(���
���
���������3��
����������(�������������3������5����3��
�����
����(����3������
���(���
.����6
�&�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

������8��
���������3��(��1
����!���
��.����6
�&�

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

4��
�����3�����
�����������3�����I����
�������
3�������(��.����6
�&�3
�������

��"��!��������!��2��6��������
�����-���������	����
�I�
�%��������
���
��!
��
���������
���
�%��!
������
��C��(����1����� !�������C�����"�
�

!
������3������������������
��7���
��(�!����!
������)��$�	�*+��--,			�
�
.���(������
�����
��9�������������
���
�������$�.
������(������
�����
���
�����$���
���&���E
���8�����������������
���������������
#����$�B��&��%�
���'����
��(%�
%�&��)��$�	�*+���	���	�

Page 49



���

�
��%	�������

����������(�(��&
�*������
(�������
�
(���	���
	
�������������	�	������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

����
�������
��(���
��7���
��(�)�����
�����3�H��(6�����
���
���3�6��(��(��3���
������
��3�3�������
���(��7���
��(�!
��������(����
�
2��C���(��	���!���������������
����
��7���
��(�)�����
���>�H��(6�����
������������3�
�
�����3������
���(��������������
��)�����
��:�� ��)"�1
����������������)�����
���.��3�
 1�)."%�)(�����3�6�����������3�
���+��������	�����3��������������(���������3����
����
���
����3�����	�������	��%�.��3����6����������
����3�
����
�����������
���	����
��	�+�
��38��������������8�7���
��(�!
����������/�����3��
�������3��6����3
6�����3������
��
�����������	���
�
)(��7���
��(�!
��������(�������&���
����&���
�����
�B
��8��3�����
�8�(����(�������3�

�(������������������������
�����
����(�������3��
��
I��
�
�������������������
��������
������������&��
�����������������������(����6��&���8�����������3��������������
��%�
2������������������
�������6�����������
���3����L���������(
����:�������������(����
7���
������3�)�����7�������� 7)7"�6��(����
�����
���������%�)(���������6���������(���3�
�(�
��(���������������(���6��(�������
�����
�3���8�(����(���3��(��3�����
��
���������
���
�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��!������� 
���(�����
����3���
��
��!
������
��D�����"�

��#��+�������� ���!���)��0���������	����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7���
����
�����
������3�6��($�

7���
��(�!����!
������
����������3�
�(����/��������3��
������(����(����(�
���������
�����3�

�(���&�����������%�)(����6�������
��������������
��������
�������3�����(��3�������
���(��
�����������������
�
�����

7�
������
�������3$�

2����������������8�6
�&�(
�����3���������
��������
��������

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

1
���� ������������ )�����
��� .��3� I� .��3���� ���������
��  ,� C���(� �	��� !������� 4��
���
��������������
B����3������8��
������3�3�����������������"%�
7���
��(�!
������1�).�F�3�3
�������666%����
��(%�
%�&<�����

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�����
���
��3�����
����&����

��"��!��������!��2��6�����������0�������	����
�I�
�%�����������������
���
��)�����
���
�%�!
������
��D������ !�������C�����"�
�
�
�
�

Page 50



���

!
������3������������������
��7���
��(�!����!
������)��$�	�*+��--,			�
�
.���(������
�����
��9�������������
���
�������$�.
������(������
�����
���
�����$���
7(�����H��������8�H��3�
��)�����
�������������
#����$��(����%(��������'����
��(8�
%�&��)��$�	�*+���	*0���

Page 51



���

�
	��
���1��	*���������%����&�
(��
	
�������������	�	������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

���(
������
�3���
���
��7��&���
����!
�����8�C
����#3���������3�������������(����������
���������
���������������C
����#3�������

���������#�,������ ���!���)��!������� 
���(�����
����3���
��
��!
������
���
�3��"�

��#��+�������� ���!���)��0���������	����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7���
����
�����
������3�6��($�

!
������
�����
��7���
��(�!����!
������
!
������
�����
��!
��6����!
������
C
����#3���������������:�D
�&����?�
���

7�
������
�������3$�

�������3�������
���
C��������

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

�%�C
����#3��������
����!
�������K��4��
���
��7�
����������
���
�%�������7�����
�%�F��������.
��������
�%�C��&������7�
�
�����

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

�����
���
��3�����
����&����

��"��!��������!��2��6�����������0�������	����
�I�
�%������������������
���
��!������8���
�����3�1�������
�%��!
������
���
�3��� !�������C�����"�
�

!
������3������������������
��7���
��(�!����!
������)��$�	�*+��--,			�
�
.���(������
�����
��9�������������
���
�������$�.
������(������
�����
���
�����$���
2���F����8�C
����#3�������C�������
#����$�����%�����'����
��(%�
%�&��)��$�	�*+��,����-�

Page 52



���

�
�&4&����
�������&�
(���
	
�������������	�	������������������������

�


������������� ���!�����

)
��
���3����(��
���
�����
��3��(�����
����
��
���(��!����!�����������

���������#�,������ ���!���)��!������� 
���(�����
����3���
��
��!
������
��F
6���"�

��#��+�������� ���!���)��0���������	����

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7���
����
�����
������3�6��($�

�%��!����!
������
��������
�%��!
��
�����C����������)����

7�
������
�������3$�

C����������3����
����

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

����
�������������
��
6�����
������&�������/�������

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

4��
���3����������(��
���
�������������

��"��!��������!��2��6��������������������	����
�I�
�%������������������
���
��!
��
���������
��� .������8����������3�#�����������"�
�%��!
������
��F
6���� !�������C�����"�
�

!
������3������������������
��7���
��(�!����!
������)��$�	�*+��--,			�
�
.���(������
�����
��9�������������
���
�������$�.
������(������
�����
���
�����$���
!(����)�����8�H��3�
��!���������3���������
#����$��(���%������'����
��(%�
%�&��)��$�	�*+���	+����

Page 53



���

�
(�6��(��*�&(�	�
�(��&��
(&
1����&�%���
	
�������������	�	���������������
���������

�


������������� ���!�����

�3
���
��
���(��1
����?
�������� C���������
���7�
���
��"������0,���
������������/����
#�������������G�����%�
�3
���
��
���(�����
�����3��
����8���(����
��3�������
����3��������������%�
�
���������	
�	����	
���������������	�	��������������������������������	
	���	
��������������	
	����
�

���������#�,������ ���!���)��!����!
������

��#��+�������� ���!���)���	����
�����	���

���������������!���� ��� ����)�

7���
����
�����
������3�6��($�

#���
��������H����(8�H����(���3��������#/������8�7������������8�!(��3�7�
�����
��)���8�
��
����3�!
��6����7
����8�)��3��������3��3�8���
����3��
�������.����>�4������������8�
C����������3�!
�������3�������8�7�������!����)����8�!
���������������7�������(���
)���8���
��1���������.
����
.���(���
������������������
���������������������3�������������
�������������������
����
!
������
���
)��3��F
3����
7������
)����7���
��(�
!���
������3�!
���������������6���3����������7�����
!��������

7�
������
�������3$�

7������7�
�����
���������(�����3����&������
�����6���������������
��������
�%�

&����#���������������!� ��� ��$����� ���!����#�,��!��

4��
�����
���(��7������7�
�����
���������
.��3���&���
���(����������
��������
��
������7
����8���(����
��3�������
����3���������������

���#���!����������!� ��� ���������� ���!�����!���,���

!����������
����

��"��!��������!��2��6������������������������	����
�I�
������
���
��!
����������������
�

!
������3������������������
��7���
��(�!����!
������)��$�	�*+��--,			�
�
.���(������
�����
��9�������������
���
�������$�.
������(������
�����
���
�����$���
��3�����(���
�8�@����C������� ������8�H����(���3�1���������@���"��
#����$���3�%���(���
�'����
��(%�
%�&��)��$�	�*+���	�*���

Page 54



���

	�����"���%����-.//7/-�
��������7���������	�#���!��

�
!
������
��C���G�����7�������8�1��3���
���(��!
������
!
������
��)�3�.��8��������1��3�����3�7�������8�����������H
��������3�#�
�
����
����
������
!
������
��4��(��3�F���8�!���
������������
!
������
��2���F
6���8�.������8�7�
��������3�7�
����
!
������
��?�����
�3��8�!
���������������� ��������3����
�����!
����������
��3�1������8�!���������3���
��"�
!
������
��C��(����1����8�!
���������������� ������������8�D�������3�
��������������"�
!
������
������1����8�!(��3������3�E
����7�
����
!
������
��?�����C
��(��8��3����H����(���3��
�����!����
!
������
��������4��&����8�)�����
�����
�8�7���
���������3�?
��������
!
������
�������D�����8�)�����
���

�
�������8�����0���� ��8�����0���������!�
�

F���������8�!(����#/�������
�3���F�

��8�������
���
��!
��
���������
���
!��
���F���
���8�������
���
��!
����������������
F�
�6���1����8�������
��
�����������
��!(��3������3�E
����7�
����
���(
���7����8�������
���
������
��������3�4���������
��
����1���(
���8�������
���
��7������H����(�

�
�������	������������	�
����
�

)(��1
�3�C��
�8�!
������
��F�

&�(�6�
)(���������1
�3�C��
�8�!
������
��������3��8���3�
!
������
��� C��� ��������;� C��� F���;� F���
6;� F
6��;� C��� F
6���;� C��� F����;�
F�
6��;�!����;�!(���(���;�!
&��;�����;�C����
���;������8�#���;�.
����;�C���
D� .
����;� ?
�3
�;� H��3
�;� �����;� 1
6��;� C������ 1����;� 1
�&;� ��� C�(
��;�
C��
���3;�C���(�;�C������3��;����(
��
�;�C������(
��
�;� 7������(�;� 4�����;�
4���
�3�;� ��� ������;� ����(;� �� ����(;� 7� ����(;� ������;� ����&;� )(
���
�;� )�����;�
)�
(�;�G������;�D(�����;�D��3�8�D����������3�D���(���

Page 55



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 56


	Agenda
	3 MINUTES
	7 Capital Investment: Payroll Enterprise Platform
	CorS1112007 Payroll Report 01 07 11, 12/07/2011 Cabinet

	8 Modernisation and Refurbishment of Western Approach Car Park
	Modernisation and Refurbishment of Western Approach car park, 12/07/2011 Cabinet

	9 MOTIONS ON NOTICE
	Motion on Notice no 5 - child poverty
	Motion on Notice no 6 - private sector housing pressures
	Motion on Notice no 7 - resisting cuts to Plymouth police

	10 Revised City Council Constitution
	11 Appointments to Outside Bodies
	13 Forward Plan

